-7-

TH PRESS: Sir, I have & question in relation to the Arericans. Three

areas of the review, NORAD NATO in recognition of Red China. touch on aspects of ‘
American foreisn policy. I wonder if you have had any ﬁiht of some Knd of opoosition
from Amr:\acan authorities, or whether you han ‘t‘ud any contact and let them know about
thess developments? | A |

MR. SHARP: Yes, I took the opportunity vhen I met Dean Rusk in Washington,
shortly after my appointment, on my visit to Hcv Iork, to acquaint him with our plans
to review these matters and quite explicitly 8o th&t thsre would no nisunderstanding,
and I think the United States chornment uudoratands why we are doing it, and they
naturally want to know what it is all about beéausé odr.Joint interests are very much
involved, tut we have never hssitated to let the Aaericans imov what we have in mind,

| THE PRESS: Mr. Sharp, is the Canadian Oovofnnant resisting the Coxmonwealth

Prime Niniqter s Conference which would deal with Rhodeaia, and if so, why?

MR. SHARP: No, we are not, We are quit.e bappy to attend the Camonwealth
Prime *Ministers' meeting which is being talked about for the fall, We were asked
vhether we would like to have the meetings here and after diécussing it, the Prime
“inister and 1 both agreed, that because of thn.péculiar circu=stances of holding a
meeting so shortly after either this Goverrment is returned, or there is a new govern-
meqt, we would n.t be abls to do justice to such‘a conference or make the necessary
preparations, So, we informed the Secrotary-ceneral o(~the Cc:m§nwealth, Mr. Arnold
‘mith, that «e thought that it would be better if the neeting.could be held elsewhere
on this occastion, ,

THE. PRESS: Were the overatures frea ihe Coxmonwealth Secretary as such?

Mh. SHAHP: He asked us whsther we would like to, He did' nof. press us, he
lust asked us whether we would 1ike to have the mesting here in Cansda and I gather

that some members of the Commonwealth would be in favour, not all, but some.




